RECEIVED

LME McClellan Oil Corporation AUG 11 1982
- 0. C. D.

ARTESIA, OFFICE

August 10, 1982

Energy & Minerals Department
0i1 Conservation Division
Post Office Drawer DD
Artesia, NM 88210

Re: Gas Well Shut-in Pressure Tests
Runyan Ranch Abo (Gas)
Chaves Undesignated Abo (Gas)

Gentlemen:

This letter is to request an exception for the wells 1isted below due
to the fact that shutting in these wells for at least 24 hours to run the
captioned tests will result in severe damage to the wells as it will kill

them.
Runyan Ranch Abo (Gasf/
Tres Amigos No. 1 1L 919S 23E
Chaves Undesignated Abo (Gasfj
Coyote Federal No. 2 2 B 12 85 24E
Dana Federal No. 1 1 P4 9S 25E

In the event it becomes necessary to shut these wells in for any
reason, we will schedule the tests at that time.

Very truly yours,

ok Byl

Paul Ragsdale
Operations Manager

PR/tr

Suite 1000 Security Bank Building — Drawer 730 — 505/622-3200 -

Roswell, New Mexico 83202



